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TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor
DATE: April 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Appointments to City Boards and Commissions

Attached you will find a listing of the City’s various boards/commissions that
have upcoming vacancies and the individuals | have selected to fill them. | am
requesting your approval of these appointments.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation in this important process.
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MAYOR’S APPOINTMENTS

TO CITY OF AMES BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

2016
(* Incumbents)
Board/Commission Vacancies Name
ASSET 2 Mary Beth Golemo
Andrea Rich
Building Board of Appeals 3 * Larry Cormicle
* Brad Heemstra
* Dan Nutini
Civil Service Commission 1 * Charles Ricketts
COTA 2 Tom Lockhart
Jason Paull
EUORAB/Project Share 1 * Jim Converse
Historic Preservation Commission 2 * Ted Grevstad-Nordbrock
* Kim Hanna
Human Relations Commission 2 * Raghul Ethiraj (1-year term)
Amy Harris-Tehan
HRC-Hearing Officers 4 * Aaron Fultz
HRC-Investigative Officers 5 Danny Kuecker
Library Board of Trustees 3 * John Linch
Sarah Barchman
Charles Glatz
Parks and Recreation Commission 4 * Victoria Feilmeyer
* Sarah Litwiller
* Edward Moran
Allen Bierbaum (1-yr. term)
Partner Cities Association 1 Karlai Thornburg
Planning & Zoning Commission 2 * Julie Gould
Doug Ragaller
Property Maintenance Appeals Board 1 * Nathan Joens
Project Share Committee 1 * Jean Kresse (United Way)
Public Art Commission 6 * Heather Johnson

Kevin Feeley
Kevin Stow
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